Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 1:16 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 041297-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc.

Yes ma'am. Thanks.-

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 1:16 PM

To: Jeff Bates '

Subject: RE: 041297-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc.

You also want the name changed from BellSouth BSE to BellSouth Long Distance pursuant to Order

PSC-04-0425-FOF-TX. Correct?

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 12:18 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 041297-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc.

Yes, 041297-TP should be resale.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 041297-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc.

For clarification purposes on 041297, you're asking me to change TURC to resale?

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 11:30 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: 041297-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc.
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Dorothy, this is another BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. agreement that needs to have the docket title corrected.

See 041239-TP and 050033-TP.

Currently, 041297-TP does not appear in the list of related dockets for BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. Adding

this company code (TX137) will make this docket appear in the list.

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant
Competitive Markets & Enforcement
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